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From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 7:32 AM

To: Infanger, Paul

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Tabatabai, Sarah; Seber, Dogan; Ford, Tanya
Subject: DRAFT RAI 322 Clarification Phone call - September 27, 2011
Attachments: image001.png

The NRC participants in the above clarification call were:

Dogan Seber
Surinder Arora
Tanya Ford

During the phone call, the staff’s expectations of the response to the RAI question were discussed. Based on the
discussions, no changes were required to the draft question and it was agreed that the RAI can be issued as Final.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: Infanger, Paul [mailto:paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Arora, Surinder

Subject: RAI 322 Phone call

Phone call attendees:

RAI 322 - Vibratory ground Motion

UniStar: Paul Infanger, John Rucki, Jay Leininger, Roger Andrieu, Antonio Fernandez

AREVA: Mel Gmyrek, Ray Lewis, Russ Wells, Todd Oswald

Bechtel: Ed Sherow, Jacob Kulangara, Jaspal Saini, Robin McGuire, Farhang Ostadan, Joe Litehiser

Paul Infanger

UniStar Regulatory Affairs

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 Project Manager
410-369-1987 (New number as of 9-26-2011)
305-281-1469 (cell)

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
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the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this
e-mail and notify the sender.
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